Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Office of the Mayor
FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: May 2, 2014

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting — May 8, 2014)

Janet Graham
Commuissioner

RESIGNATIONS

Evidence Technician Police 40427 |

Rohrback,Jeffery Telecommunicator Sr Public Safety 113 2014-03-31
Keller, Thomas E Public Service Supervisor Streets & Roads 111 2014-04-04
Stidham, Kellie R Community Corrections Officer | Community Corrections | 110 2014-04-06
Walters, Tonia Nicole Administrative Specialist Revenue 110 2014-04-05
Woolums, Thomas Staff Assistant Sr Enterprise Solutions 108 2014-04-25
Farkas,Bradley Allan Firefighter Fire 311 2014-04-11
Casey, John Community Corrections Officer | Community Corrections | 110 2014-04-04
Hite, Kyle M Community Corrections Officer | Community Corrections | 110 2014-04-06
Mecham, Brad S Building Inspector Building Inspection 113 2014-04-04
Beatty Jr, Anthany Police Officer Patrol 311 2014-04-18
TERMINATIONS

I—[lton,-' “ Building Inspecto Existing Residential B

2014-04-09
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